

From: Patrick Walton

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: October 26, 2020

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

We apologize for the error in emission designators. We have corrected both form 442 and the spacecap data file (RevC) to reflect that the uplink designator is 75K0F1D and the downlink designator is 550KF1D. We validated the new SpaceCap file before submission.

We also completed the additional data form as requested by the ITU. In reviewing ITU-R 32, we updated the SpaceCap data file to reflect that Canary Hatchling 1 is a short duration mission. The additional data form reflects this as well.